APPLICATION: RZ PD 22-0648
ZHM HEARING DATE: May 15, 2023
BOCC MEETING DATE: June 13, 2023 CASE REVIEWER: Sam Ball

The applicant has requested a continuance to the June 20, 2023 Zoning Hearing Master hearing. The request was timely filed.

Zoning /A/

Administrator
. . J. Brian Grady
Sign-oft: Fii May 5 2023 08:10:29
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From: Timoteo, Rosalina

To: Timoteo, Rosalina
Subject: FW: RZ-PD 22-0648 Continuance Request
Date: Friday, May 5, 2023 1:38:43 PM

From: David Wright <david@tspco.net>

Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 12:38 PM

To: Zoning Intake-DSD <Zoninglntake-DSD@hillsboroughcounty.org>

Cc: Timoteo, Rosalina <TimoteoR@HillsboroughCounty.ORG>; Ball, Fred (Sam)

<BallF@hillsboroughcounty.org>; Karla Llanos <|lanosk@plancom.org>
Subject: RZ-PD 22-0648 Continuance Request

Please accept this email as the applicant's request to continue application RZ-PD 22-0648
from the 05/15/2023 ZHM hearing to the 06/20/2023 ZHM hearing.

Please call or email with any questions or concerns.

David Wright, President
TSP Companies, Inc.
813-230-7473

david@tspco.net


mailto:TimoteoR@HillsboroughCounty.ORG
mailto:TimoteoR@HillsboroughCounty.ORG
mailto:david@tspco.net
mailto:ZoningIntake-DSD@hillsboroughcounty.org
mailto:TimoteoR@HillsboroughCounty.ORG
mailto:BallF@hillsboroughcounty.org
mailto:llanosk@plancom.org
mailto:david@tspco.net

